
 

 
Board Meeting 

Las Vegas Convention Center N217 
Las Vegas, NV 

June 28, 2014, 10:30‐Noon 
 
 

Agenda 
 
 
10:30:  Call to Order and Welcome – President Rod Wagner 
 
10:35:  Approval of Minutes – Action Item (see pages 2‐3) 
 
10:35:  Director’s Report (see pages 4‐5) 

o Budget (see pages 6‐9) 
o Small Division Subsidy – with Rod Wagner and Christine Hage (see page 10) 
o Membership (see page 11) 
o Future United Office Space 

 
11:05:  Approval of Nomination Committee Slate – Diane Sarantakos  (see page 12) 
 
11:07:  Academic Task Force Report – Charles Hanson 
 
11:15:  Bylaws Committee Report – Christine Hage 
  Committee Appointments – Christine Hage (see pages 13‐14) 
 
11:20:  Welcome of new board members and recognition of outgoing board members – Rod Wagner 
 
11:25:  Passing of the gavel – Rod Wagner and Christine Hage 
 
11:30:   Adjournment, of general board meeting. 
 
11:40:  Executive Committee to meet in executive session.  Director’s evaluation. 
 
Noon:   Adjournment 

Page 1



2014 ALA Midwinter Meeting 

United for Libraries Board Meeting 

Saturday, January 25, 2014, 10:30‐noon, PCC 188A, Philadelphia, PA 

 

Minutes 

 

Board Members in Attendance: Rod Wagner, Christine Hage, Cynthia Friedemann, Dora Sims, Gwen 

Guster Welch, Diane Sarantakos, Robin Hoklotubbe, Jeff Smith, Alice Calabrese‐Berry, Deborah Doyle, 

Steve Laird, Virginia Stanley, Chako Morgan, Gretchan Herman 

 

Staff Members in Attendance: Sally Reed, Beth Nawalinski, Jillian Kalonick 

 

Guests: Don Roalkvam, Gwen Amamoo, Nann Hilyard, Kathy Spindel, John Moorman, Sari Feldman, 

Maggie Farrell 

 

The meeting was called to order at 10:35 a.m. by president Rod Wagner. 

 

Sari Feldman discussed her candidacy for ALA President.  

Jeff Smith moved to approve the minutes from ALA Annual Conference 2013 and Susan Schmidt 

seconded. Alice Calabrese‐Berry abstained because she was not present. None were opposed. 

Sally Reed recommended that Congressman Jim Sensenbrenner and Sen. Patrick Leahy receive the 2014 

Public Service Award. Alice Calabrese and Jeff Smith agreed that they both support libraries. Christine 

Hage moved to approve the award. Deborah Doyle seconded. None were opposed. 

Sally gave her director’s report, discussing membership and budget as the biggest issues. The small 

division subsidy has been cut in half in the current fiscal year.  She said she feels confident that we will 

end the year in the black. We will work on having higher reserves. Christine said that there will be a 

small division subsidy of some amount through FY 2016, according to BARC. 

Sally thanked Steve Laird from ReferenceUSA for 10 years of support for the Gala Author Tea and as a 

corporate sponsor. 

Beth asked board members to sign up to thank corporate sponsors. Ed McBride suggested that board 

members seek out the highest ranking person in the booth.  

Sally gave Kathryn’s report for the Corporate Giving Task Force. Marcia Purcell will join us at the library 

marketers meeting to help us in asking all publishers to help get their subsidiaries (client publishers) to 

sign on as sponsors. The task force has a goal of getting $100,000. We have been stuck at $80,000 in 

corporate support for the past few years. Cindy, Diane, and Kay are also on the task force. The personal 

giving campaign has raised $4,700. 

Page 2



United for Libraries’ ALA Executive Board liaison John Moormon reported that 2016 will be the last year 

for the small division subsidy. He also shared that dedicated federal funding for school libraries has been 

reinstated. There is a community engagement initiative that ALA will be doing with the support of a 

Gates grant. The ALA executive board did a two‐day retreat. He also shared that registration for 

Midwinter was higher than either Denver or Seattle, and that membership is comparable to last year. He 

stated that ALA ended FY13 with $76,000 in surplus. 

There was a discussion on how to increase membership. Sally suggested getting large Foundations on 

board through individual support. Susan suggested getting Friends to join through the library director. 

Sally thought that could be done on a personal basis (by calling the director). Gwendolyn said we could 

get Trustees that way too, and by making personal connections at conferences. Robin suggested getting 

Friends group members to join as personal members. Alice suggested approaching the Urban Libraries 

Council. Sally said they may view us as competitors. Perhaps there could be a joint membership 

program. Christine suggested a joint membership with PLA – PLA has a “Trustee Member of PLA” ribbon. 

Jeff said he may be able to facilitate a ULC partnership because his library is a member. Beth suggested 

that we try to get members in Midwinter and Annual Conference locations. At the ALA Annual 

Conference in 2015, the Friends of the San Francisco Library will co‐host a reception with United for 

Libraries. Ed said that SAGE would donate money to a reception. Alice said she would look in the Chicago 

area (where Midwinter 2015 will be held) for possible partnerships there. 

The meeting went into executive session at 11:35. 

Based on some of the award applications received, Rod suggested that we create a small task force to 

craft a policy that prohibits giving awards to sitting board members.  

The Board discussed naming Patricia Glass Schuman as honorary board member for life with all the 

attendant privileges accorded all board members.  The board unanimously approved the decision. 

The executive session ended at 11:55 a.m. 

Maggie Farrell discussed her candidacy for ALA President.  

The Meeting adjourned at noon. 

Submitted by, 

Beth Nawalinski 
Jillian Kalonick 
 

Page 3



 

Board Meeting, Annual ALA Conference 2014 
Las Vegas, Nevada 
Director’s Report 

Budget:  At the beginning of the fy2014 final quarter, all signs continue to point to a small net asset balance.  

Roughly speaking, we can project approximately $100,000 in expenses and $110,000 in revenues.  While 

expenses are routine and much easier to predict, revenues fluctuates based on Books for Babies sales, final 

ticket counts at annual conference, last corporate sponsor receipts, state or regional purchases of the Trustee 

Academy.  I have based this projection on conservative expectations for revenues. 

Membership:  We’ve had some recovery in the drop of membership but the trend continues to point 

downward.  Overall membership is down 4% over last year.  New memberships are down 4.8% from this time 

last year while renewals are down 2.87%.  The staff has updated its promotional package for all board members 

to use at their own regional and state conferences. These will be handed out at the board meeting and are 

available at www.ala/united/board/tools.  Additional membership initiatives follow with the two directly below. 

 Academic Friends Task Force: Led by Charles Hanson, this great team of approximately 15 academic librarians is 

working on a number of ways to increase United for Libraries visibility among academic librarians, increase our 

products and services to academic Friends groups, and directly promote membership through a 50 state contact 

list and at the ACRL conference in 2016. 

Trustee Mini:  The staff is working with Reach Across Illinois Library System (RAILS) to produce a collection of ten 

“mini trustee courses” that directors can use to continue to educate their boards and orient new board 

members.  These video webinars will feature an interview format (Beth and me) and will be no more than 5‐10 

minutes each.  RAILS has pointed to a significant number of their directors asking for such a resource and we 

think they have potential across the country.  These would be marketed directly to library directors at a 

significant discount if the director and/or one or more trustees are personal members of ALA and United. 

Group Membership : Group membership is the category we use for Boards of Trustees and Foundations ($50 ‐ 

$125 based on the size of the library’s budget) as well as Friends groups (pricing $50‐$125 per group based on 

the size of the groups’ membership).  When these groups join, they receive access to our services and materials 

but they are not members and cannot participate in ALA or United activities. 

Our current group membership is 2,400 and growing.  This number received a real boost when the Nebraska 

Library Commission provided group membership for every library in their state ten years ago (through FOLUSA).  

With the encouragement of Rod Wagner, North Dakota and Kansas has followed suit.  Special thanks to Beth on 

our staff for helping to set up fairly complex databases for their special access and for working on their renewals 

each year. 

Page 4



Trustee Academy:  We continue to enjoy good success with marketing the Trustee Academy for statewide 

purchase. A new course on Trustee Competencies will be added this summer. Arkansas approached us for a 

quote in May, but to date has not committed to purchase. Donna McDonald reached out to the state library to 

express her interest and encouragement. North Carolina just recently requested a quote and is considering a 

statewide purchase as well. Currently, the following states have purchased partial or full access for some or all of 

their libraries: 

•  Delaware – New, expires June, 2015 
•  Kentucky – expires June 2014, will not be renewing as they created their own program 
•  Maryland – New, expires May 2015 
•  Missouri – in discussion for renewal, expires June 2014 
•  Nevada –  expires January 2015 
•  New Jersey – in discussion for renewal, expires July 2014 
•  South Dakota – expires January 2015 
•  South Carolina – New, expires May 2015 
•  Virginia – expires October 2014 
 
Neal‐Schuman Foundation Grants – Round Two:  We are happy to report that the ten locations for the second 

round of advocacy consulting have been selected (below).  Consulting for these libraries will begin in the fall 

with most of the work being done in 2015 and 2016.  To date, we have received positive votes from Gilmanton, 

NH; Salem‐West Lyon, MI; and Long Beach, CA.  The remaining libraries from the first round will have votes this 

fall and include Clarkston, MI; Dallas, TX; Josephine County, OR; Pomona, CA.  Sadly, Winona, MN; Gladstone, OR 

and Red Bank, NJ were not viable. Round recipients are:

 Berks County Library System (PA) 

 North Hampton (NH) 

 Santa Maria Public Library (CA) 

 Shepherdstown (WV) 

 New London Public Library (CT) 

 Calaveras County Library (CA) 

 Highland City Library (UT) 

 Wicomico Public Library (Salisbury, MD) 

 Stockton‐San Joaquin County Library (CA) 

 Oakland Public Library (CA) 

 

Meritorious  Service Award:  Nebraska Library Association has named our president, Rod Wagner, as the 

recipient of the 2014 award for improving services in Nebraska libraries in the state for 2014.  

Respectfully submitted, 

 

Sally G. Reed 
Executive Director 
United for Libraries 

Page 5



F
u

n
d

: (A
ll -)A

L
L
 F

u
n

d
s
 a

n
d

 A
P

A
F
u

n
d

: (A
ll -)A

L
L
 F

u
n

d
s
 a

n
d

 A
P

A

U
n

it: (4
1

1
)U

n
ite

d
 F

o
r L

ib
ra

rie
s

U
n

it: (4
1

1
)U

n
ite

d
 F

o
r L

ib
ra

rie
s

6
/1

9
/2

0
1
4
   1

0
:1

6
 A

M
6
/1

9
/2

0
1
4
   1

0
:1

6
 A

M

P
ro

je
c
t: (A

ll -)P
ro

je
c
ts

P
ro

je
c
t: (A

ll -)P
ro

je
c
ts

P
e

rfo
rm

a
n

c
e

 R
e

p
o

rt
P

e
rfo

rm
a

n
c
e

 R
e

p
o

rt
2
0
1
4
M

0
9

P
a
g
e
: 1

F
o

r th
e

 9
 M

o
n

th
s
 E

n
d

in
g

 M
a

y
 2

0
1

4
F
o

r th
e

 9
 M

o
n

th
s
 E

n
d

in
g

 M
a

y
 2

0
1

4

M
a
y 2

0
1
4

M
a
y 2

0
1
4

Y
e
a
r-T

o
-D

a
te

Y
e
a
r-T

o
-D

a
te

A
ctu

a
l

B
u
d
g
e
t

P
rio

r Y
e
a
r 

A
ctu

a
l

A
n
n
u
a
l B

u
d
g
e
t

A
ctu

a
l

B
u
d
g
e
t

V
a
ria

n
ce

V
a
ria

n
ce

 %
P
rio

r Y
e
a
rA

ctu
a
l

R
e
m

a
in

in
g
 C

u
rre

n
t 

B
u
d
g
e
t

-1
5
,9

3
1

0
-2

2
,4

2
0

3
0
0
0

B
E
G

IN
N

IN
G

 N
E
T
 A

S
S
E
T
S

0
-1

5
,9

3
1

0
0

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S

4
,6

5
6

5
,4

2
1

4
,9

2
4

4
0
0
0

D
U

E
S
/P

E
R
S
O

N
A
L

6
5
,0

0
0

4
2
,3

7
4

4
8
,7

5
3

-6
,3

7
9

-1
3
.0

8
 %

4
5
,1

3
7

2
2
,6

2
6

2
6

2
5

2
6

4
0
0
3

D
U

E
S
/LIF

E
 M

E
M

B
E
R
S
-C

U
R
R
E
N

T
3
0
0

2
3
4

2
2
5

9
4
.0

0
 %

2
3
4

6
6

5
3

5
4
0
0
4

D
U

E
S
/C

N
T
N

U
N

G
 M

B
R
S
 &

 D
IV

 T
R
F

3
0

4
5

2
1

2
4

1
1
4
.2

9
 %

4
5

-1
5

4
,6

8
7

5
,4

4
9

4
,9

5
5

S
u
b
to

ta
l D

u
e
s

6
5
,3

3
0

4
2
,6

5
3

4
8
,9

9
9

-6
,3

4
6

-1
2
.9

5
 %

4
5
,4

1
6

2
2
,6

7
7

4
,0

6
1

5
,8

3
8

4
,7

2
3

4
1
0
0

S
A
LE

S
/B

O
O

K
S

7
0
,0

0
0

3
1
,3

5
6

5
2
,5

0
0

-2
1
,1

4
4

-4
0
.2

7
 %

4
6
,9

2
6

3
8
,6

4
4

4
,0

6
1

5
,8

3
8

4
,7

2
3

S
u
b
to

ta
l S

a
le

s-N
e
t

7
0
,0

0
0

3
1
,3

5
6

5
2
,5

0
0

-2
1
,1

4
4

-4
0
.2

7
 %

4
6
,9

2
6

3
8
,6

4
4

3
7
0

0
3
5
0

4
1
0
1

S
A
LE

S
/P

A
M

P
H

LE
T
S

0
1
,2

7
0

0
1
,2

7
0

1
0
0
.0

0
 %

5
3
5

-1
,2

7
0

0
0

0
4
1
0
3

S
A
LE

S
 - O

N
LIN

E
0

1
3
,7

7
4

0
1
3
,7

7
4

1
0
0
.0

0
 %

2
,5

9
0

-1
3
,7

7
4

3
,0

6
8

2
,0

8
5

4
9

4
1
0
5

S
A
LE

S
/W

E
B
IN

A
R
S
/W

E
B
C
A
S
T
S
/W

E
2
5
,0

0
0

7
,7

2
6

1
8
,7

5
3

-1
1
,0

2
7

-5
8
.8

0
 %

4
6
0

1
7
,2

7
4

8
0
0

3
7
5

1
,5

5
0

4
1
0
9

S
A
LE

S
/M

IS
C

4
,5

0
0

1
,4

5
0

3
,3

7
5

-1
,9

2
5

-5
7
.0

4
 %

5
,5

7
8

3
,0

5
0

4
,2

3
8

2
,4

6
0

1
,9

4
9

S
u
b
to

ta
l O

th
e
r S

a
le

s
2
9
,5

0
0

2
4
,2

2
0

2
2
,1

2
8

2
,0

9
2

9
.4

5
 %

9
,1

6
2

5
,2

8
0

9
,8

4
6

9
,0

0
7

1
5
,3

6
9

4
1
1
0

S
U

B
S
C
R
IP

T
IO

N
S

1
0
8
,0

0
0

8
8
,9

4
7

8
0
,9

9
7

7
,9

5
0

9
.8

2
 %

7
4
,2

6
9

1
9
,0

5
3

9
,8

4
6

9
,0

0
7

1
5
,3

6
9

S
u
b
to

ta
l S

u
b
scrip

tio
n
s

1
0
8
,0

0
0

8
8
,9

4
7

8
0
,9

9
7

7
,9

5
0

9
.8

2
 %

7
4
,2

6
9

1
9
,0

5
3

0
0

0
4
2
0
0

R
E
G

IS
T
R
A
T
IO

N
 F

E
E
S

0
0

0
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
0

0
0

1
,8

0
0

4
2
2
0

M
E
A
L F

U
N

C
T
IO

N
S

4
4
,7

5
0

6
,4

0
9

9
,2

0
0

-2
,7

9
1

-3
0
.3

4
 %

8
,3

1
9

3
8
,3

4
1

0
0

1
,8

0
0

S
u
b
to

ta
l M

e
e
tin

g
s a

n
d
 C

o
n
fe

re
n
ce

s
4
4
,7

5
0

6
,4

0
9

9
,2

0
0

-2
,7

9
1

-3
0
.3

4
 %

8
,3

1
9

3
8
,3

4
1

0
0

5
,1

0
0

4
3
0
0

G
R
A
N

T
S
/C

O
N

T
R
A
C
T
S
/A

W
A
R
D

S
2
,5

5
0

1
2
,1

3
2

2
,0

4
0

1
0
,0

9
2

4
9
4
.7

2
 %

5
,1

0
0

-9
,5

8
2

0
0

5
,1

0
0

S
u
b
to

ta
l G

ra
n
ts &

 A
w

a
rd

s
2
,5

5
0

1
2
,1

3
2

2
,0

4
0

1
0
,0

9
2

4
9
4
.7

2
 %

5
,1

0
0

-9
,5

8
2

1
1
,0

0
0

0
2
2
,8

8
1

4
4
0
0

D
O

N
A
T
IO

N
S
/H

O
N

O
R
A
R
IA

1
4
5
,0

0
0

8
8
,3

4
8

1
3
5
,5

0
0

-4
7
,1

5
2

-3
4
.8

0
 %

8
4
,6

9
6

5
6
,6

5
2

2
0
3

5
8
4

2
0
6

4
4
2
0

IN
T
/D

IV
6
,9

9
7

4
,6

8
4

5
,2

5
0

-5
6
6

-1
0
.7

9
 %

3
,7

3
9

2
,3

1
3

0
4
2

0
4
4
2
1

R
O

Y
A
LT

IE
S

5
0
0

6
4
4

3
7
8

2
6
6

7
0
.2

4
 %

1
,0

0
0

-1
4
4

Page 6



F
u

n
d

: (A
ll -)A

L
L
 F

u
n

d
s
 a

n
d

 A
P

A

U
n

it: (4
1

1
)U

n
ite

d
 F

o
r L

ib
ra

rie
s

6
/1

9
/2

0
1
4
   1

0
:1

6
 A

M

P
ro

je
c
t: (A

ll -)P
ro

je
c
ts

P
e

rfo
rm

a
n

c
e

 R
e

p
o

rt
2
0
1
4
M

0
9

P
a
g
e
: 2

F
o

r th
e

 9
 M

o
n

th
s
 E

n
d

in
g

 M
a

y
 2

0
1

4

M
a
y 2

0
1
4

Y
e
a
r-T

o
-D

a
te

A
ctu

a
l

B
u
d
g
e
t

P
rio

r Y
e
a
r 

A
ctu

a
l

A
n
n
u
a
l B

u
d
g
e
t

A
ctu

a
l

B
u
d
g
e
t

V
a
ria

n
ce

V
a
ria

n
ce

 %
P
rio

r Y
e
a
rA

ctu
a
l

R
e
m

a
in

in
g
 C

u
rre

n
t 

B
u
d
g
e
t

0
0

0
4
4
2
9

O
V
R
H

D
-E

X
M

P
T
 R

E
V
E
N

U
E
/D

IV
IS

IO
0

1
,2

5
0

0
1
,2

5
0

1
0
0
.0

0
 %

0
-1

,2
5
0

0
1
2
5

0
4
4
3
0

M
IS

C
E
LLA

N
E
O

U
S
 F

E
E
S

1
,5

0
0

8
1

1
,1

2
5

-1
,0

4
4

-9
2
.7

9
 %

3
3
2

1
,4

1
9

1
1
,2

0
3

7
5
1

2
3
,0

8
7

S
u
b
to

ta
l M

isc.
1
5
3
,9

9
7

9
5
,0

0
6

1
4
2
,2

5
3

-4
7
,2

4
7

-3
3
.2

1
 %

8
9
,7

6
7

5
8
,9

9
1

3
4

,0
3

5
2

3
,5

0
5

5
6

,9
8

3
T

o
ta

l R
e

v
e

n
u

e
s

4
7

4
,1

2
7

3
0

0
,7

2
4

3
5

8
,1

1
7

-5
7

,3
9

3
-1

6
.0

3
 %

2
7

8
,9

5
9

1
7

3
,4

0
3

E
X

P
E

N
S

E
S

2
0
,5

7
9

2
0
,5

7
9

2
1
,5

1
5

5
0
0
0

S
A
LA

R
IE

S
 &

 W
A
G

E
S

2
4
3
,2

0
9

1
8
2
,4

0
7

1
8
2
,4

0
2

-5
0
.0

0
 %

1
8
2
,4

0
7

6
0
,8

0
2

6
,7

9
1

6
,7

9
1

6
,4

5
4

5
0
1
0

E
M

P
LO

Y
E
E
 B

E
N

E
F
IT

S
8
0
,2

5
9

6
0
,3

4
0

6
0
,1

9
6

-1
4
4

-0
.2

4
 %

5
4
,7

2
2

1
9
,9

1
9

0
6
3

0
5
0
1
6

P
R
O

F
E
S
S
IO

N
A
L M

E
M

B
E
R
S
H

IP
S

7
5
0

9
4
5

5
6
1

-3
8
4

-6
8
.4

5
 %

1
,0

5
3

-1
9
5

2
7
,3

7
0

2
7
,4

3
3

2
7
,9

6
9

P
a
yro

ll &
 R

e
la

te
d
 E

xp
e
n
se

s
3
2
4
,2

1
8

2
4
3
,6

9
2

2
4
3
,1

5
9

-5
3
3

-0
.2

2
 %

2
3
8
,1

8
2

8
0
,5

2
6

0
0

0
5
1
0
0

T
E
M

P
O

R
A
R
Y
 E

M
P
LO

Y
E
E
S
/O

U
T
S
ID

0
0

0
0

0
.0

0
 %

-9
0

0
0

5
,1

0
0

5
1
1
0

P
R
O

F
E
S
S
IO

N
A
L S

E
R
V
IC

E
S

0
5
,1

0
0

0
-5

,1
0
0

-1
0
0
.0

0
 %

5
,1

0
0

-5
,1

0
0

0
0

0
5
1
2
0

LE
G

A
L F

E
E
S

0
0

0
0

0
.0

0
 %

3
0
0

0

4
5

1
6
7

9
1

5
1
2
2

B
A
N

K
 S

/C
3
,3

4
7

1
,8

3
1

2
,5

1
4

6
8
3

2
7
.1

5
 %

2
,3

4
7

1
,5

1
6

0
5
8

0
5
1
4
0

E
Q

U
IP

/F
U

R
N

 R
E
P
A
IR

S
7
0
0

0
5
2
2

5
2
2

1
0
0
.0

0
 %

0
7
0
0

0
5
5
9

0
5
1
5
0

M
E
S
S
E
N

G
E
R
 S

E
R
V
IC

E
7
,2

0
0

2
,2

0
7

5
,2

2
5

3
,0

1
8

5
7
.7

7
 %

5
5
5

4
,9

9
3

4
5

7
8
4

5
,1

9
1

O
u
tsid

e
 S

e
rvice

s
1
1
,2

4
7

9
,1

3
8

8
,2

6
1

-8
7
7

-1
0
.6

2
 %

8
,2

9
3

2
,1

0
9

3
5
4

2
5
9

9
1

5
2
1
0

T
R
A
N

S
P
O

R
T
A
T
IO

N
4
,8

5
0

3
,3

6
0

3
,9

2
5

5
6
5

1
4
.3

9
 %

5
3
5

1
,4

9
0

6
9
6

2
0
9

1
0

5
2
1
2

LO
D

G
IN

G
 &

 M
E
A
LS

4
,0

0
0

5
,1

8
2

3
,3

7
5

-1
,8

0
7

-5
3
.5

4
 %

4
9
1

-1
,1

8
2

2
1
4

0
0

5
2
1
6

B
U

S
IN

E
S
S
 M

E
E
T
IN

G
S

1
,0

0
0

3
8
9

1
,0

0
0

6
1
1

6
1
.1

5
 %

6
0

6
1
1

1
,2

6
4

4
6
8

1
0
1

T
ra

ve
l a

n
d
 R

e
la

te
d
 E

xp
e
n
se

s
9
,8

5
0

8
,9

3
1

8
,3

0
0

-6
3
1

-7
.6

0
 %

1
,0

8
6

9
1
9

0
0

0
5
3
0
2

M
E
A
L F

U
N

C
T
IO

N
S

3
2
,2

5
0

6
,5

2
8

7
,0

0
0

4
7
2

6
.7

5
 %

5
,9

7
9

2
5
,7

2
2

2
2
9

0
-1

5
1

5
3
0
3

E
X
H

IB
IT

S
2
5
0

2
2
9

1
2
5

-1
0
4

-8
2
.8

5
 %

-1
5
1

2
1

0
0

0
5
3
0
4

S
P
E
A
K
E
R
/G

U
E
S
T
 E

X
P
E
N

S
E

1
,0

0
0

0
0

0
0
.0

0
 %

0
1
,0

0
0

0
1
9
6

1
,0

0
0

5
3
0
6

A
W

A
R
D

S
2
,3

5
0

1
,3

5
0

1
,7

6
4

4
1
4

2
3
.4

7
 %

1
,9

2
5

1
,0

0
0

0
0

0
5
3
0
9

A
U

D
IO

/V
IS

U
A
L E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T
 R

E
N

T
1
,0

0
0

0
2
5
0

2
5
0

1
0
0
.0

0
 %

0
1
,0

0
0

0
0

0
5
3
1
0

C
O

M
P
U

T
E
R
 R

E
N

T
A
L/IN

T
E
R
N

E
T
 C

O
1
5
0

0
1
5
0

1
5
0

1
0
0
.0

0
 %

0
1
5
0

2
2
9

1
9
6

8
4
9

M
e
e
tin

g
s a

n
d
 C

o
n
fe

re
n
ce

s
3
7
,0

0
0

8
,1

0
6

9
,2

8
9

1
,1

8
3

1
2
.7

3
 %

7
,7

5
3

2
8
,8

9
4

Page 7



F
u

n
d

: (A
ll -)A

L
L
 F

u
n

d
s
 a

n
d

 A
P

A

U
n

it: (4
1

1
)U

n
ite

d
 F

o
r L

ib
ra

rie
s

6
/1

9
/2

0
1
4
   1

0
:1

6
 A

M

P
ro

je
c
t: (A

ll -)P
ro

je
c
ts

P
e

rfo
rm

a
n

c
e

 R
e

p
o

rt
2
0
1
4
M

0
9

P
a
g
e
: 3

F
o

r th
e

 9
 M

o
n

th
s
 E

n
d

in
g

 M
a

y
 2

0
1

4

M
a
y 2

0
1
4

Y
e
a
r-T

o
-D

a
te

A
ctu

a
l

B
u
d
g
e
t

P
rio

r Y
e
a
r 

A
ctu

a
l

A
n
n
u
a
l B

u
d
g
e
t

A
ctu

a
l

B
u
d
g
e
t

V
a
ria

n
ce

V
a
ria

n
ce

 %
P
rio

r Y
e
a
rA

ctu
a
l

R
e
m

a
in

in
g
 C

u
rre

n
t 

B
u
d
g
e
t

4
7
2

5
,0

9
2

8
5
3

5
4
0
2

P
R
IN

T
IN

G
-O

U
T
S
ID

E
2
5
,9

0
0

1
7
,7

5
0

2
5
,0

2
8

7
,2

7
8

2
9
.0

8
 %

1
6
,6

2
7

8
,1

5
0

0
1
6
7

0
5
4
0
3

B
IN

D
IN

G
-O

U
T
S
ID

E
2
,0

0
0

6
6
3

1
,5

0
3

8
4
0

5
5
.8

9
 %

1
,0

8
8

1
,3

3
7

0
0

0
5
4
2
0

C
O

P
Y
R
IG

H
T
 F

E
E
S

1
2
0

0
1
2
0

1
2
0

1
0
0
.0

0
 %

0
1
2
0

0
0

0
5
4
3
0

W
E
B
 O

P
E
R
A
T
IN

G
 E

X
P
E
N

S
E
S

0
1
9
4

0
-1

9
4

-1
0
0
.0

0
 %

3
6

-1
9
4

0
8
3
4

0
5
4
3
2

P
U

R
C
H

A
S
E
D

 IN
V
E
N

T
O

R
Y

1
0
,0

0
0

4
,8

0
0

7
,5

0
0

2
,7

0
0

3
6
.0

0
 %

8
,8

4
9

5
,2

0
0

9
4
2

9
5
4
3
3

O
R
D

E
R
 P

R
O

C
E
S
S
IN

G
/F

U
LF

ILLM
E
N

5
0
0

1
9
0

3
7
8

1
8
8

4
9
.7

9
 %

2
4
1

3
1
0

4
8
1

6
,1

3
5

8
6
2

P
u
b
lica

tio
n
 R

e
la

te
d
 E

xp
e
n
se

s
3
8
,5

2
0

2
3
,5

9
7

3
4
,5

2
9

1
0
,9

3
2

3
1
.6

6
 %

2
6
,8

4
1

1
4
,9

2
3

0
0

0
5
0
3
1

S
T
A
F
F
 D

E
V
E
LO

P
M

E
N

T
0

0
0

0
0
.0

0
 %

1
5
0

0

0
2
5
0

0
5
5
0
0

S
U

P
P
LIE

S
/O

P
E
R
A
T
IN

G
3
,6

0
0

2
,4

2
0

2
,5

5
0

1
3
0

5
.1

1
 %

1
,2

9
9

1
,1

8
0

0
1
6
7

0
5
5
0
1

E
Q

U
IP

M
E
N

T
 &

 S
O

F
T
W

A
R
E
/M

IN
O

R
2
,0

0
0

6
5
6

1
,5

0
3

8
4
7

5
6
.3

7
 %

3
4
8

1
,3

4
4

0
1
7

0
5
5
0
2

R
E
F
E
R
E
N

C
E
 M

A
T
E
R
IA

L/P
E
R
IO

D
IC

2
0
0

0
1
5
3

1
5
3

1
0
0
.0

0
 %

4
5

2
0
0

3
6

1
3
8

3
5

5
5
2
0

E
Q

U
IP

M
E
N

T
 R

E
N

T
A
L/LE

A
S
E

1
,6

5
0

5
4
3

1
,2

3
6

6
9
3

5
6
.0

5
 %

6
7
8

1
,1

0
7

5
,3

7
0

2
,6

6
9

2
,5

6
5

5
5
2
1

S
P
A
C
E
 R

E
N

T
3
2
,0

0
0

2
6
,7

1
4

2
4
,0

0
3

-2
,7

1
1

-1
1
.3

0
 %

2
3
,6

6
2

5
,2

8
6

4
0

3
3
4

1
5

5
5
2
2

T
E
LE

P
H

O
N

E
/F

A
X

4
,1

5
0

2
,9

6
2

3
,0

0
0

3
8

1
.2

7
 %

2
,9

1
0

1
,1

8
8

0
1
6
7

0
5
5
2
3

P
O

S
T
A
G

E
/E

-M
A
IL

2
,0

0
0

4
9
5

1
,5

0
3

1
,0

0
8

6
7
.0

5
 %

3
3

1
,5

0
5

7
5

1
2
5

6
7

5
5
2
5

U
T
ILIT

IE
S

1
,5

0
0

1
,1

0
2

1
,1

2
5

2
3

2
.0

6
 %

1
,0

8
2

3
9
8

1
5
7

2
2
9

1
5
7

5
5
3
0

D
E
P
R
E
C
IA

T
IO

N
 F

/E
2
,7

4
6

1
,4

0
9

2
,0

6
1

6
5
2

3
1
.6

3
 %

1
,4

0
9

1
,3

3
7

0
0

0
5
5
3
2

A
M

O
R
T
.- E

Q
U

IP
 N

-S
 IN

T
A
N

G
IB

LE
 

0
0

0
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
0

0
0

0
5
5
6
0

O
R
G

 S
U

P
P
O

R
T
/C

O
N

T
R
IB

U
T
IO

N
0

-4
,8

4
2

0
4
,8

4
2

1
0
0
.0

0
 %

-7
,3

1
5

4
,8

4
2

-2
7

2
3
8

1
,0

1
4

5
5
9
9

M
IS

C
 E

X
P
E
N

S
E

2
,8

5
0

3
,2

2
6

2
,1

3
6

-1
,0

9
0

-5
1
.0

3
 %

4
,9

8
9

-3
7
6

5
,6

5
1

4
,3

3
4

3
,8

5
3

O
p
e
ra

tin
g
 E

xp
e
n
se

s
5
2
,6

9
6

3
4
,6

8
6

3
9
,2

7
0

4
,5

8
4

1
1
.6

7
 %

2
9
,2

9
0

1
8
,0

1
0

3
5
,0

4
0

3
9
,3

5
0

3
8
,8

2
5

T
o
ta

l D
ire

ct E
xp

e
n
se

s
4
7
3
,5

3
1

3
2
8
,1

5
0

3
4
2
,8

0
8

1
4
,6

5
8

4
.2

8
 %

3
1
1
,4

4
6

1
4
5
,3

8
1

0
8

0
5
9
0
2

IU
T
/D

A
T
A
 P

R
O

C
1
0
0

0
7
2

7
2

1
0
0
.0

0
 %

0
1
0
0

1
,1

5
0

1
,0

6
4

8
3
8

5
9
0
3

IU
T
/S

U
B
S
 P

R
O

C
1
2
,7

6
2

1
0
,3

2
5

9
,5

7
0

-7
5
5

-7
.8

9
 %

6
,4

0
6

2
,4

3
7

Page 8



F
u

n
d

: (A
ll -)A

L
L
 F

u
n

d
s
 a

n
d

 A
P

A

U
n

it: (4
1

1
)U

n
ite

d
 F

o
r L

ib
ra

rie
s

6
/1

9
/2

0
1
4
   1

0
:1

6
 A

M

P
ro

je
c
t: (A

ll -)P
ro

je
c
ts

P
e

rfo
rm

a
n

c
e

 R
e

p
o

rt
2
0
1
4
M

0
9

P
a
g
e
: 4

F
o

r th
e

 9
 M

o
n

th
s
 E

n
d

in
g

 M
a

y
 2

0
1

4

M
a
y 2

0
1
4

Y
e
a
r-T

o
-D

a
te

A
ctu

a
l

B
u
d
g
e
t

P
rio

r Y
e
a
r 

A
ctu

a
l

A
n
n
u
a
l B

u
d
g
e
t

A
ctu

a
l

B
u
d
g
e
t

V
a
ria

n
ce

V
a
ria

n
ce

 %
P
rio

r Y
e
a
rA

ctu
a
l

R
e
m

a
in

in
g
 C

u
rre

n
t 

B
u
d
g
e
t

0
0

0
5
9
0
4

T
R
A
N

S
F
E
R
 T

O
/F

R
O

M
 E

N
D

O
W

M
E
N

0
0

0
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
0

7
2
5

7
5
9
0
5

IU
T
/T

E
LE

P
H

O
N

E
3
0
0

5
9

2
2
5

1
6
6

7
3
.7

3
 %

1
2
4

2
4
1

1
0

1
5
9
0
9

IU
T
/D

IS
T
 C

T
R

0
4
8

0
-4

8
-1

0
0
.0

0
 %

3
0

-4
8

0
0

0
5
9
1
0

IU
T
/R

E
P
R
O

 C
T
R

0
1
2

0
-1

2
-1

0
0
.0

0
 %

0
-1

2

0
0

0
5
9
4
0

IU
T
/R

E
G

IS
T
R
A
T
IO

N
 P

R
O

C
E
S
S
IN

G
1
,2

5
0

0
0

0
0
.0

0
 %

0
1
,2

5
0

0
0

0
5
9
9
9

IU
T
/M

IS
C

9
5
0

0
2
0
0

2
0
0

1
0
0
.0

0
 %

0
9
5
0

1
,1

5
9

1
,0

9
7

8
4
6

T
o
ta

l In
d
ire

ct E
xp

e
n
se

s
1
5
,3

6
2

1
0
,4

4
4

1
0
,0

6
7

-3
7
7

-3
.7

4
 %

6
,5

5
9

4
,9

1
8

1
,1

5
9

1
,0

9
7

8
4
6

T
o
ta

l In
d
ire

ct E
xp

e
n
se

s
1
5
,3

6
2

1
0
,4

4
4

1
0
,0

6
7

-3
7
7

-3
.7

4
 %

6
,5

5
9

4
,9

1
8

3
6

,1
9

9
4

0
,4

4
7

3
9

,6
7

1
T

O
T

A
L
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

S
 B

E
F
O

R
E

 O
H

 
4

8
8

,8
9

3
3

3
8

,5
9

4
3

5
2

,8
7

5
1

4
,2

8
1

4
.0

5
 %

3
1

8
,0

0
5

1
5

0
,2

9
9

-2
,1

6
4

-1
6
,9

4
2

1
7
,3

1
3

C
O

N
T
R
IB

U
T
IO

N
 M

A
R
G

IN
-1

4
,7

6
6

-3
7
,8

7
0

5
,2

4
2

-4
3
,1

1
2

-8
2
2
.4

3
 %

-3
9
,0

4
6

2
3
,1

0
4

2
,1

9
6

2
,0

9
4

2
,8

1
0

5
9
1
1

IU
T
/O

V
E
R
H

E
A
D

2
5
,1

0
8

1
7
,4

9
7

1
8
,8

3
4

1
,3

3
7

7
.1

0
 %

1
6
,6

6
3

7
,6

1
1

-2
,3

6
0

-2
,3

6
0

-4
,2

4
3

5
9
9
8

IU
T
/A

LLO
C
A
T
IO

N
S

-2
8
,2

9
2

-2
1
,2

2
2

-2
1
,2

2
2

0
0
.0

0
 %

-3
8
,1

8
3

-7
,0

7
0

-1
6
4

-2
6
6

-1
,4

3
2

T
O

T
A
L O

V
E
R
H

E
A
D

 /T
A
X
E
S

-3
,1

8
4

-3
,7

2
5

-2
,3

8
8

1
,3

3
7

5
5
.9

8
 %

-2
1
,5

2
0

5
4
1

0

3
6

,0
3

4
4

0
,1

8
1

3
8

,2
3

8
0

T
O

T
A

L
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

S
4

8
5

,7
0

9
3

3
4

,8
6

9
3

5
0

,4
8

7
1

5
,6

1
8

4
.4

6
 %

2
9

6
,4

8
6

1
5

0
,8

4
0

0

-1
,9

9
9

-1
6

,6
7

6
1

8
,7

4
5

N
E

T
 R

E
V

/
(E

X
P

) F
R

O
M

 O
P

E
R

A
T

-1
1

,5
8

2
-3

4
,1

4
5

7
,6

3
0

-4
1

,7
7

5
-5

4
7

.5
1

 %
-1

7
,5

2
7

2
2

,5
6

3

0

8
8
8

0
9
7
4

E
N

D
O

W
M

E
N

T
 G

A
IN

/LO
S
S
-R

E
A
LIZ

E
0

5
,3

6
0

0
5
,3

6
0

1
0
0
.0

0
 %

4
,9

0
6

-5
,3

6
0

1
,5

7
8

0
-1

,1
7
6

E
N

D
W

M
N

T
 G

A
IN

/LO
S
S
-U

N
R
E
A
LIZ

0
1
0
,6

5
3

0
1
0
,6

5
3

1
0
0
.0

0
 %

7
,0

2
1

-1
0
,6

5
3

4
6

6
-1

6
,6

7
6

1
8

,5
4

3
N

E
T

 R
E

V
E

N
U

E
/
(E

X
P

E
N

S
E

)
-1

1
,5

8
2

-1
8

,1
3

1
7

,6
3

0
-2

5
,7

6
1

-3
3

7
.6

3
 %

-5
,6

0
0

6
,5

4
9

-1
5

,4
6

5
-1

6
,6

7
6

-3
,8

7
7

E
N

D
IN

G
 N

E
T

 A
S

S
E

T
 B

A
L
A

N
C

E
-1

1
,5

8
2

-3
4

,0
6

2
7

,6
3

0
-4

1
,6

9
2

-5
4

6
.4

3
 %

-2
8

,0
2

0
2

2
,4

8
0

Page 9



ALTA / United for Libraries Historical Budget Data

 Overhead 
Returned 

 Subsidy 
Received 

 Cost to ALA 
(OH income 

minus subsidy)  Notes 

FY 1988 ACTUAL

FY 1989 ACTUAL

FY 1990 ACTUAL 756.00$           N/A

FY 1991 ACTUAL 437.00$           30,132.00$     (29,695.00)$      

FY 1992 ACTUAL 902.00$           33,048.00$     (32,146.00)$      

FY 1993 ACTUAL 303.00$           38,727.00$     (38,424.00)$      

FY 1994 ACTUAL 411.00$           38,727.00$     (38,316.00)$      

FY 1995 ACTUAL 1,083.00$        57,069.00$     (55,986.00)$      

FY 1996 ACTUAL 2,785.00$        61,136.00$     (58,351.00)$      

FY 1997 ACTUAL 1,787.00$        60,422.00$     (58,635.00)$      

FY 1998 ACTUAL 457.00$           56,355.00$     (55,898.00)$      

FY 1999 ACTUAL 1,303.00$        59,128.00$     (57,825.00)$      

FY 2000 ACTUAL 2,556.00$        59,128.00$     (56,572.00)$      

FY 2001 ACTUAL 788.00$           84,899.00$     (84,111.00)$      

FY 2002 ACTUAL 141.00$           77,880.00$     (77,739.00)$      

FY 2003 ACTUAL 57.00$             79,011.00$     (78,954.00)$      

FY 2004 ACTUAL 1,253.00$        85,908.00$     (84,655.00)$      

FY 2005 ACTUAL 72.00$             83,609.00$     (83,537.00)$      

FY 2006 ACTUAL 164.00$           85,961.00$     (85,797.00)$      

FY 2007 ACTUAL 8.00$               90,284.00$     (90,276.00)$      

FY 2008 ACTUAL 6.00$               95,358.00$     (95,352.00)$      

FY 2009 ACTUAL 5,525.00$        95,358.00$     (89,833.00)$      ALTA & FOLUSA Merger, January, 2009

FY 2010 ACTUAL 18,356.00$      57,757.00$     (39,401.00)$      

FY 2011 ACTUAL 23,862.00$      56,583.00$     (32,721.00)$      

FY 2012 ACTUAL 24,471.00$      50,910.00$     (26,439.00)$      

FY 2013 ACTUAL 23,285.00$      56,583.00$     (33,298.00)$      

FY 2014 BUDGET 25,108.00$      28,292.00$     (3,184.00)$        Subsidy not fully funded per formula.

FY 2015 BUDGET 25,955.00$      56,583.00$     (30,628.00)$      Subsidy not fully funded per formula.

Page 10



ALA Statistics Year To Date May,  2014 UNITED.
Overall

Personal

Organizational

Corporate

TOTAL

 2

 957

 844

 136

 2

 982

-3.55

 3.68

 0.00

-2.55

%

%

%

%

Personal

%-2.87 697 677Renew

%

-4.80

 125 119New

% 22Reinstate

% 10.00 190 209Drop

 1.82 165 168Regular 

Student

-4.99 421 400Trustee

-12.50 8 7Associate 

 75.00 4 7Non-Salaried 

-50.00 2 1International 

 0.00 1 1Cont - 2 Free 

-9.38 32 29Cont- No Free

 0.00 14 14Life - 2 Free 

 0.00 1 1Life  - No Free

 0.00 12 12Friend

 677TOTAL

2014 2013 % 

Renew New

2014 2013 % 

% Change20132014

Reinstate Drop

2014 20142013 2013% % 

 37

 6

 57

 2

 2

 5

 119  125  18  22  209  190

 33

 60

 1

 2

 6

 1

 1

 5

 9

 6

 14

 1

 37

 2

 126

 1

 4

 2

 1

 9

 1

 11

 1

 2

 47

 4

 126

 3

 2

 1

 5

 1

 9

 12.12

 200.00

-5.00

-60.00

-44.44

-83.33

-21.43

 0.00

-4.80

 27.03

 100.00

 0.00

 200.00

-50.00

 150.00

 0.00

 0.00

 10.00

 814

 141

 697

-66.67

Other/Misc  12  12  0.00  10

Support Staff  4  7 -42.86 -50.00 1  2 7 3

 5 7 16Retired  9 18  7  3

Life - Installment  2  1  1 3

 12.50  0.00  80.00

-2.87

 50.00

January 2014 expires have 

been suspended.

% Change20132014Organization

Renew  131 127 -3.05 %

New  4 6  50.00 %

Reinstate  1 8  700.00 %

Drop  10 13  30.00 %

Drop-50.00ReinstateNewRenew

% % % % 2013201320132013 2014201420142014

 100.00 200.00  2 1  4 2 3 7  10 -30.00Very Sm Library

 2 1 1 19  21 -9.52Small Library

 2 14  13  7.69Medium Library

 11  9  22.22Large Library

-20.00 5 4 4 48  50 -4.00Very Lg Library

 1  1  0.00State Library Very Small 

 1  1  0.00State Library Small 

 1State Library Medium 

 4  4  0.00State Library Large

-50.00 2 1 12  12  0.00State Library Very Large

 1 3  2  50.00Chapter Mbr

 1  1 1 1  1  0.00Non-Profit Org

 0.00 1 1  1 6  7 -14.29International Lib

 131 127  50.00-3.05  4  1 6  8  30.00 10 13TOTAL  700.00

2014 2013 % ChangeCorporate

 2 %-50.00 1Renew

% 1New

%Reinstate

% 2Drop

DropReinstateNewRenew
% % % % 2013201320132013 2014201420142014

 1 1Champion

Patron

 1 1 0.00 1  1Contributor

 1  2 1TOTAL  2 -50.00
Personal Subscribing

Page 11



 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 

United for Libraries Slate for 2015 Election 
 

 
President-Elect 

 Susan Schmidt 
 Charles Hanson 

 
Trustee at Large 

 Camile Alire 
 Fred Stielow 

 
Foundation at Large 

 Paula Beswick 
 April Butcher 

 
 

Submitted by the 2014-2015 United for Libraries Nominating Committee 
 
Diane Sarantakos, Chair 
Robin Hoklotubbe 
Donna McDonald 
Rose Mosley 
Peter Pearson 
Kathryn Suarez 
 

 

Page 12



United for Libraries Committee Appointments 
   

Terms begins immediately following the 2014 ALA Annual Conference and continue through the ALA Annual 

Conference of the year indicated by each member’s name. Names in bold have accepted their appointment. 
 

United Annual Conference Program Committee 
 

Chair:     Don Roalkvam  2016 
 

Members:   Robin Hoklotubbe 2016 

Virginia Stanley 2016 

Richard Waters 2015 

Ed McBride 2015 

Deborah Doyle 2015 

Katie Schroeder 2015 

Paula Beswick 2016 

Peggy Barber 2016 

  Steve Marcum 2015 

 

Awards Committee 
 

Chair:     Steve Laird 2016 
 

Member:   Alice Calabrese‐Berry 2016 

Marilyn Hinshaw 2015 

Jill Joseph 2015 

Paula Holmes 2015 

Katie Schroeder 2015 

Sam Huang 2016 

Sharon Castleberry 2016 

Fred Stielow 2016 

Leontine Synor 2015  

   

Leaders Orientation Committee 
 

Chair:     Ed McBride 2015 
 

Members:  Peggy Danhof 2016 

Robin Hoklotubbe 2016 

Scott Barber 2016 

Paula Beswick 2016 

Nicholas Spillios 2015 

Kathy Spindel 2015 

Shirley Bruursema 2015 

 

Legislation, Advocacy, and Intellectual Freedom 

Committee 
 

Chair:     Jeff Smith 2016 
 

Members:   Kathy Spindel 2016 

  Lucinda Manning 2016 

Peggy Sullivan 2016 

Joan Ress Reeves 2016 

Cindy Friedemann 2015 

Charles Hanson 2015 

Dora Sims 2015 

Cherine Janzen 

Shirley Bruursema 2015 

 

Newsletter & Website Advisory Committee 
 

Chair:    Peggy Barber 2016 
 

Members:  Lucinda Manning 2016 

Teri Maggio 2016 

Deborah Doyle 2015 

Cindy Friedemann 2015 

Kathryn Suarez 2015 

Marsha Bennett Virtual 

Marilyn Lewis  2016 Virtual 

Essraa Nawar 2016 Virtual 

 

Nominating Committee  

(1 year appointments) 
 

Chair:     Diane Sarantakos   
 

Members:  Rod Wagner 

Steve Laird 

Peter Pearson 

Gretchen Herman 

 

 

continued 

   

Page 13



PLA National Conference Program Planning  

(2 year appointments) 
 

Chair:    Nann Blaine‐Hilyard 
 

Members:  Alice Calabrese‐Berry 2016 

    Kathryn Suarez 2016 

Steve Marcum 2016 

Kathy Spindel 2016 

Katie Schroeder 2016 

Peggy Danhof 2016 

Lucinda Manning 2016  

Sharon Castleberry 2016 

 

Finance & Audit Task Force 
 

Chair:    Clara Bohrer 2016 
 

Members:  Peter Pearson 2016 

    Christine Hage 2016 

Ed McBride 2016 

Rod Wagner 2015 

Jeff Smith 2015 

Steve Laird 2016 

Cynthia Friedemann 2015 

 

 

 

Page 14



R
e
vise

d
 6
/1
9
/1
4

2
0
1
1
‐2
0
1
2

2
0
1
2
‐2
0
1
3

2
0
1
3
‐2
0
1
4

2
0
1
4
‐2
0
1
5

2
0
1
5
‐2
0
1
6

2
0
1
6
‐2
0
1
7

P
resid

en
t

D
o
n
n
a M

cD
o
n
ald

G
ail G

u
id
ry G

riffin
R
o
d
 W

agn
er

C
h
ristin

e H
age

fro
m
 2
0
1
4
‐2
0
1
5
 (V

P
)

fro
m
 2
0
1
5
‐2
0
1
6
 (V

P
)

P
resid

en
t‐Elect

G
ail G

u
id
ry G

riffin
R
o
d
 W

agn
er

C
h
ristin

e
 H
age

Ed
 M

cB
rid

e
O
P
EN

O
P
EN

Secretary‐Treasu
rer

R
o
d
 W

agn
er

Ed
 M

cB
rid

e
C
yn
th
ia Frie

d
e
m
an

n
C
yn
th
ia Fried

em
an
n

C
yn
th
ia Frie

d
e
m
an

n
O
P
EN

D
ivisio

n
 C
o
u
n
cilo

r
Su
san

 Sch
m
id
t

Su
san

 Sch
m
id
t

Su
san

 Sch
m
id
t

Su
san

 Sch
m
id
t

Su
san

 Sch
m
id
t

O
P
EN

P
ast P

resid
en

t
R
o
d
 G
au
vin

D
o
n
n
a M

cD
o
n
ald

G
ail G

u
id
ry G

riffin
R
o
d
 W

agn
e
r

C
h
ristin

e
 H
age

fro
m
 2
0
1
4
‐2
0
1
5
 (V

P
)

Tru
stee at Large

D
o
ra Sim

s
D
o
ra Sim

s
D
o
ra Sim

s
D
o
n
 R
o
alkvam

fro
m
 2
0
1
4
‐2
0
1
5
 (yr 2

)
fro

m
 2
0
1
5
‐2
0
1
6
 (yr 3

)

Tru
stee at Large

G
w
en

 G
u
ster W

elch
G
w
en

 G
u
ster W

elch
G
w
e
n
 G
u
ste

r W
e
lch

D
o
n
n
a M

cD
o
n
ald

fro
m
 2
0
1
4
‐2
0
1
5
 (yr 2

)
fro

m
 2
0
1
5
‐2
0
1
6
 (yr 3

)

Tru
stee at Large

B
arb

ara P
ren

tice
D
ian

e Saran
tako

s
D
ian

e Saran
tako

s (yr 2
)

D
ian

e
 Saran

tako
s (yr 3

)
O
P
EN

fro
m
 2
0
1
5
‐2
0
1
6
 (yr 2

)

Frien
d
 at Large

R
o
b
in
 H
o
klo

tu
b
b
e

R
o
b
in
 H
o
klo

tu
b
b
e

R
o
b
in
 H
o
klo

tu
b
b
e

P
e
ggy B

arb
e
r

fro
m
 2
0
1
4
‐2
0
1
5
 (yr 2

)
fro

m
 2
0
1
5
‐2
0
1
6
 (yr 3

)

Frien
d
 at Large

M
arsh

a B
en

n
ett

M
arsh

a B
en

n
ett

M
arsh

a B
e
n
n
e
tt

M
ich

ae
l LaC

ro
ix

fro
m
 2
0
1
4
‐2
0
1
5
 (yr 2

)
fro

m
 2
0
1
5
‐2
0
1
6
 (yr 3

)

Frien
d
 at Large

K
ath

ryn
 Su

arez
K
ath

ryn
 Su

are
z

C
h
e
rin

e
 Jan

ze
n

C
h
erin

e Jan
zen

C
h
e
rin

e
 Jan

ze
n

O
P
EN

Fo
u
n
d
atio

n
 at Large

Ed
 M

cB
rid

e
C
h
arle

s H
an

so
n

Je
ff Sm

ith
Jeff Sm

ith
Je
ff Sm

ith
O
P
EN

Fo
u
n
d
atio

n
 at Large

P
eter P

earso
n

P
e
te
r P

e
arso

n
A
lice

 C
alab

re
se
‐B
e
rry

A
lice C

alab
rese‐B

erry
A
lice

 C
alab

re
se
‐B
e
rry

O
P
EN

Fo
u
n
d
atio

n
 at Large

G
retch

en
 H
erm

an
D
eb

o
rah

 D
o
yle

D
eb

o
rah

 D
o
yle (yr 2

)
D
eb

o
rah

 D
o
yle (yr 3

)
O
P
EN

fro
m
 2
0
1
5
‐2
0
1
6
 (yr 2

)

B
o
ard

 M
em

b
er at Large

N
/A

N
/A

P
at Sch

u
m
an

P
at Sch

u
m
an

P
at Sch

u
m
an

P
at Sch

u
m
an

C
o
rp
o
rate at Large

Steve Laird
Steve Laird

Ste
ve

 Laird
P
e
te
r P

e
arso

n
P
eter P

earso
n

P
eter P

earso
n

C
o
rp
o
rate at Large

V
irgin

ia Stan
ley

V
irgin

ia Stan
ley

V
irgin

ia Stan
le
y

Ste
ve

 Laird
Steve Laird

Steve Laird

C
o
rp
o
rate at Large

D
u
stin

 H
o
llan

d
C
h
ako

 M
o
rgan

C
h
ako

 M
o
rgan

P
ayal Lal (P

ro
Q
u
e
st)

O
P
EN

fro
m
 2
0
1
5
‐2
0
1
6
 (yr 2

)

C
o
rp
o
rate at Large

H
elen

 W
ilb
u
r

G
retch

en
 H
erm

an
G
re
tch

e
n
 H
e
rm

an
N
ad

e
r Q

aim
ari (G

ale
 Le

arn
in
g)

N
ad
er Q

aim
ari

N
ad
er Q

aim
ari

U
n
ite

d
 fo

r Lib
rarie

s B
o
ard

 2
0
1
1
‐2
0
1
7

Page 15



 2014 A
LA

 A
nnual C

onference 
U

nited for Libraries Program
s and Events 

Fri., June 27 
L

ocation  

41725 
8:30 a.m

.-4:00 p.m
. 

N
uts &

 B
olts for Friends, Trustees, and Foundations (R

SV
P to united@

ala.org)  
Las V

egas C
onvention C

enter, S219 

46344 
4:00-5:15 p.m

. 
O

pening G
eneral Session (A

LA
 Trustee C

itation w
inner w

ill be recognized) 
Las V

egas C
onvention C

enter, 
Exhibit H

all C
1 

Sat., June 28 
 

41752 
8:30-10:00 a.m

. 
Isn’t it R

om
antic? (author panel) 

Las V
egas C

onvention C
enter, N

263 

42501 
8:30-10:00 a.m

.  
Public Library Trustee D

iscussion G
roup 

Las V
egas H

otel, Pavilion 04 

42540 
8:30-10:00 a.m

. 
Library Friends D

iscussion G
roup 

Las V
egas C

onvention C
enter, N

115 

41728 
10:30 a.m

.-noon 
B

oard of D
irectors M

eeting (U
N

ITED
) 

Las V
egas C

onvention C
enter, N

217 

41871 
10:30-11:30 a.m

. 
M

aking an Im
pact: Proven G

rassroots Strategies for Friends, Trustees, 
A

dvocates, and Foundations (cosponsored w
ith A

LA
 W

ashington O
ffice) 

Las V
egas C

onvention C
enter, N

263 

41748 
1:00-2:30 p.m

. 
3D

 Printers &
 Library Policies 

Las V
egas C

onvention C
enter, N

237 

41751 
3:00-4:30 p.m

. 
Q

uirky B
ooks for Q

uirky Librarians (author panel) 
Las V

egas C
onvention C

enter, N
252 

41750 
3:00-4:00 p.m

. 
A

n H
our of Pow

er: U
nited for Libraries Leaders O

rientation 
Las V

egas C
onvention C

enter, 
N

263C
 

Sun., June 29 
 

41753 
8:30-10:00 a.m

. 
First A

uthor, First B
ook: V

eteran &
 R

ookies (author panel; continental breakfast) 
Las V

egas C
onvention C

enter, N
220 

41755 
10:30-11:30 a.m

. 
A

cadem
ic Friends and D

evelopm
ent O

fficers D
iscussion G

roup 
Las V

egas C
onvention C

enter, N
117 

41754 
10:30-11:30 a.m

. 
H

ot Picks for B
ook C

lubs (author panel) 
Las V

egas C
onvention C

enter, N
236 

41726 
1:00-2:30 p.m

. 
G

etting a B
igger Piece of the Pie: Effective C

om
m

unication w
ith Funders &

 
Policy M

akers 
Las V

egas C
onvention C

enter, N
240 

41749 
3:00-4:00 p.m

. 
H

ot B
ooks from

 Sm
all Press (author panel) 

Las V
egas C

onvention C
enter, N

218 

41729 
3:00-4:00 p.m

. 
Library Foundation D

iscussion G
roup 

C
aesars Palace, N

eapolitan III 

45624 
5:30-7:30 p.m

. 
The Laugh’s O

n U
s, sponsored by SA

G
E (ticketed; event code U

N
I1) 

Paris Las V
egas, V

ersailles B
allroom

 

Page 16



  For detailed inform
ation about U

nited for Libraries program
s, visit w

w
w

.ala.org/united. 
To register for the A

LA
 A

nnual C
onference, visit w

w
w

.alaannual.org.         
 

 
 

 
 

 
                                           

 
 

5/28/14 

M
on., June 30 

 

46087
 

 

8:30-10:00 a.m
. 

U
nited for Libraries President's Program

 w
ith A

uthor and H
igh W

ire A
rtist 

Philippe Petit (A
uditorium

 Speakers Series) 
Las V

egas C
onvention C

enter, N
249 

41757 
10:30-11:30 a.m

.  
2014-2015 U

nited for Libraries A
nnual C

onference Program
 C

om
m

ittee M
eeting 

Las V
egas C

onvention C
enter, N

217 

45607 
2:00-4:00 p.m

. 
G

ala A
uthor Tea, sponsored by R

eferenceU
SA

 (ticketed; event code U
N

I2) 
Las V

egas H
otel, Pavilion 02 &

 03 

T
ues., July 1 

 

45590 
11:00 a.m

.-1:30 p.m
. 

Inaugural B
runch (the inauguration of 2014-2015 U

nited for Libraries President 
C

hristine H
age w

ill be celebrated at this event) (ticketed; event code A
LA

4 ) 
Las V

egas H
otel, B

allroom
 A

 

Page 17

http://www.ala.org/united
http://www.alaannual.org/

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



